














Existing Photos — Right Side and Left Side of Main House




Existing Photos — Rear Right and Left Side of Main House (Proposed area for new grading)
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Dus b Emitalions inthe prinfing process, please: request achual color chips for ancuralie caloe viseing
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Berridige premium cokors. require: 3 nomins] surchange: Benidge metallic colurs are premiumn finishes which require a nominal surchane.
Due tio limitatons in the: prntng process, please request actual eofor chips for accurate cofor viewing.
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3l colors except Award Blue comply with LEED® v3 & Energy Star requirements for roof slopes greater than 212,
Alrmond complies with LEED® 3 requirements for law slopes.
tolok—o  \Uuv (it ks weal White complies with LEED® «3 & Energy Star requirements far low slopes.




Tullz, Tania -

From: Band, Daniel :

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 3:44 PM

To: ljarrels@vt.edu

Cc: Tully, Tania

Subject: Minor Work COA - 1020 Dorothea Drive

Lindsey: Thank you for submitting a Minor Work COA application for 1020 Dorothea Drive. I’ve reviewed the
application and have a few comments. The additional materials may be sent by email.

e Please provide specs/drawings of the proposed gutters.
o The zinc grey color meets the guidelines.
o  How will the gutters be installed?
What will the gutters drain to? A splash pad? Please specify and provide specs.
For the French drains, how wide will the stone areas be?
Approximately how much will the grade change? (how much dirt is to be excavated on the sides of the house?)
What landscaping will be done post-grading? Please describe it more completely. Will it be exactly as it is now?

Thank you,

Daniel

Daniel Band, Planner |

Long Range Planning Division
Raleigh Planning Department
919-996-2180 - OEP, 2™ Floor
















